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EXHIBIT 2



Sparks, Jenny

From: Granier, Laura

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 2:26 PM
To: '‘Robert A. Whitney'

Subject: RE: Nevada Connections Academy
Robert —

Thank you for the order. If you would please review the statement Chair Johnson at the December hearing (pasted
below for your convenience, located at the transcript p.11) and confirm that there will be public comment for the
hearing?

“So the reason why we are continuing this, we're taking this action, contemplating this action is because of the space
constraint that we have here today and the ability for the full public to engage in this process. We wanted to
acknowledge the fact that many families, students, parents wanted to be here to listen, and we certainly don't take it
lightly that you've taken your time off from school and from work today, and we want to acknowledge that this was not
ideal. However, in the vein of ensuring that we can provide access and space and opportunity for everyone to engage,
we are continuing this in between today and January 27th when we resume. | would encourage staff and Connections
Academy to see if a cure can be found, and then on the 27th, we will resume this hearing. And at that date, we will also
have accommodations that will allow for as many as necessary to be a part of this process so that all families, students
who want to take part in this certainly can take part in this.”

Thank you,
Laura

LAURA K. GRANIER = Partner
P:775.473.4513 = F:775.403.2187 = C: 775.750.9295 = vcard

Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP
50 W. Liberty Street, Suite 950 = Reno, NV 89501

From: Robert A. Whitney [mailto:RWhitney@ag.nv.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 10:44 AM

To: Granier, Laura; Greg D. Ott

Subject: Nevada Connections Academy

Greetings,

Please see the attached Order concerning the Nevada Connections hearing scheduled
for later this month. A copy of the Order will also be mailed to you both. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Robert A. Whitney



